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September 16, 2021 

 

TO:  Manitowoc City Council 
 

FROM: Nick Mueller, Community Development 
 

RE:  Reversion Intersection Design – Professional Services Agreement 

   North 8
th

 Street & Waldo Boulevard 

   North 10
th

 Street & Water Street 

   North 11
th

 Street & Menasha Avenue 

 

The Community Development department pursued quotations from multiple design services firms to 

complete intersection reconfiguration design on the above said intersections.  The qualified low proposal 

received for the design of these intersections was from Stantec Consulting Services Inc.   

Please note that the request for proposal to Stantec did ask for design services for the intersection of North 

8
th
 Street and Cleveland Avenue.  At this time, we do not recommend major changes at this intersection 

that would necessitate redesign; therefore, the services for 8
th
 Street and Cleveland would be removed. . 

Name         Total Base Bid  

Stantec Consulting Services Inc.      $88,306 

Community Development recommends award of professional design services to Stantec Consulting 

Services Inc for the aforementioned intersections for a total of $88,306. 


